Regd.
No. Udyog-Bhu (Khani-4) Laghu-480/2016 (\'gQ’c) \1
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Industries
“Geological Wing”

Dated, Shimla-171001, the oQ—ls ~2024
From:
Director of Industries
Himachal Pradesh
To
Sh. Tapinder Singh Saini S/o Hardyal Singh Saini
Village Shubhkhera. Tehsil Paonta Sahib
Distt. Sirmour. H.P.
Subject: - Regarding extension of validity period of Letter of Intent issued in
favour of Sh. Tapinder Singh Saini S/o Hardyal Singh Saini, Village
Shubhkhera, Tehsil Paonta Sahib Distt. Sirmour, H.P.
Sir,
This bears reference to your letter dated 30.07.2024 on the subject cited
above.

In this regard, it is intimated that the Govt vide letter No. Ind-1I(F)6-
41/2022 dated 08.10.2024 has conveyed the approVal for the extension of validity
period of Letter of Intent for further term of 6 months w.e.f. 21 .08.2024 t0 20.02.2025
in your favour for obtaining environment clearance and completing other codal
formalities subject to the conditioﬁ that no further extension would be given in future
as eight (08) years have passed in granting Lol in the instant case.

Accordingly, the period of Letter of Intent for auctioned quarry
Sattiwala (Yamuna River), over an area measurihg 73-17-00 Bighas (6-22-35 Hect.)
bearing Kh.No. 61 (Government land) falling in Mauza/Mohal Sattiwala of Tehsil
Paonta Sahib, Distt, Sirmour, H.P. is hereby extended for a further term of six (06)
months w.e.f. 21.08.2024 to 20.08.2025 for the purpose for obtaining Environment
Clearance and completing other codal formalities from the competent authorities. The
applicant shall not resort to any mining activities till getting the final grant order in this

behalf.

Yours faithfully

A

Geologist{Zone-111)

Himpchal Pradesh

they comy~



